

# KATHERINE CROCKER

ACTRESS

I am a trained actress who has on-set experience. I have worked on various film, television, and commercial productions since 2019 in stand-in and supernumerary roles looking to further my career in the industry with featured, supporting, and principal roles.

Agency: Classic Talent Agency

Atlanta, Georgia

770-533-0368

https://katherineccrocker.com/home/acting-portfolio

# **EDUCATION**

# Anthony Meindl's Actor Workshop

Atlanta, GA

Intermediate Acting Course (on-going), Foundations

October 2022 - Present

### The Dance Company

Gainesville, GA
Ballet, Tap, Jazz, Lyrical, Hip Hop, Competitive
2003 - 2015

# University of Georgia

Athens, GA

**Emerging Media Master of Arts** 

January 2022 - May 2023

Broadcast Journalism Bachelor of Arts

August 2018 - December 2021 New Media Certificate August 2020 - December 2021

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### Stand-In

Netflix's Sweet Magnolias Seasons 2 and 3

2021 - 2022

# Supernumerary Actress

Showtime, Netflix, Paramount, Quibi, The Georgia Aquarium, The CW, Peacock

2019 - 2023

#### 211/1 0000011

### **Production Assistant**

#### **NBCUniversal**

Assisted in tasks on-set during production including locking up the set when rolling, making announcements, keeping track of equipment when transferring locations, and providing additional help in other areas when needed

October 2022 - March 2023

### Multimedia Intern

### Seacrest Studios at Children's Healthcare of Atlanta

Gained firsthand experience in broadcasting, entertaining, content creation, and programming.

August 2020 - May 2021

# **SKILLS**

Stand-in 2021 - 2022

Certified Zumba Instructor

2018

Serving/Waitress

Southern Accent

2016 - 2022

Native

Cheerleading

2013 - 2018

Dance 2003 - 2015

English-Style

Speed Talking

Horseback Riding

2009 - 2010

Height

# **STATISTICS**

Hair Brunette

5'7"

Eyes Hazel

Dress Size 8

Shoes Size 8.5

0.1000 0.20

**Age** 23

Piercings Ears
Skin Tone White

**Gender** Female